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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October, 2018 5:49 PM

To: richard

Cc: Admin A; mandy@ltm.sg; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Pending Offer / Status - QX1132T Third Party Claim against AXA LKK REF 

CC4/ASM18010879/Khb3

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Richard, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please be informed that we are preparing to seek mandate approval from our principal. 

 

We will expedite and will get back to you for an update. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: richard [mailto:richard@ltm.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September, 2018 4:18 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Admin A; mandy@ltm.sg 

Subject: RE: Pending Offer / Status - QX1132T Third Party Claim against AXA 

Importance: High 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Our ref : LTP062018/057 (QX 1132 T) 

 

Dear Vic, 

 

In reference to the above mentioned claim and our emails to you dated 7th August and 12th September 2018, please 

let us have an update status to the above claim. 
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Thank you and regards, 

 

Richard Ang 

Claims Executive 

Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd 

 

www. LTM.sg 

+65 6452 0893 (Office) 

+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile) 

+65 8484 5418 (Mobile) 

 

Like us in Facebook!! 
www.facebook.com/LTMsg 

www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore 

 

 
 

 

 

From: richard [mailto:richard@ltm.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2018 9:55 AM 

To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)'  

Cc: 'Admin A' ; 'mandy@ltm.sg'  

Subject: RE: Claim Submission - QX1132T Third Party Claim against AXA 

Importance: High 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Our ref : LTP062018/057 (QX 1132 T) 

 

Dear Vic, 

 

In reference to the above mentioned claim, please let us have an update status to the above claim. 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 10:30 AM 

To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'mandy@ltm.sg' <mandy@ltm.sg> 

Subject: FW: Claim Submission - QX1132T Third Party Claim against AXA 

Importance: High 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Our ref : LTP062018/057 (QX 1132 T) 

 

Dear Vic, 

 

In reference to the above mentioned subject matter, please find the enclosed LOD for you / your principal kind 

consideration. 

 

Please reply to MANDY@LTM.SG or by mail to Blk 176 Sin Ming Drive #03-09 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 

575721. 

 

Looking forward to hear from you soon. 

 

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

 

 
 

 

 

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 11:05 AM 

To: richard@ltm.sg 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: QX1132T 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Please note that: - 

 

LKK ref Officer in charge  

CC4/ASM18010879/Khb3 Vic  

   

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shu Pei| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: richard <richard@ltm.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2018 4:41 PM 

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: mandy@ltm.sg 

Subject: RE: QX1132T 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Shu Pei, 

 

Please advised the officer-in-charge 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2018 3:52 PM 

To: richard@ltm.sg 

Subject:  

 

QX 1132T ---CC4/ASM18010879/Khb3 

 
 

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

 


